June 5, 1953

To: J. T. Parker
From: L. 5. Becker

The following men, menbers of the UMWofA, are scheduled
te be on duty during the miners' vacation and would like
to start their vacations on the dates indicated opposite

.
hadw Noame
helr namey:

Check No, Date Vacation Is To Start

Siiad s TR
VOB vl Little

Ployd Little

Pi{ltration Plant and Emergency Plumbing

Forrest Wewsome On or about
July 20

Sewage Incinerator Operators (Salary)

3515 John Bates
3512 Bill Eall

Paul Curry, Foreman, will take his vacation during the
niners' vacation period.

Superintendent
Buildings and Grounds
Department
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